
COUNCIL MINUTES May 7, 2018 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the North Mankato City Council 
was held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on May 7, 2018. Mayor Dehen called the 
meeting to order at 7 :00 p.m. asking that everyone join in the Pledge of Allegiance. The following 
were present for roll call: Mayor Dehen, Council Members Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, and Freyberg, 
City Administrator Harrenstein, Finance Director McCann, Attorney Kennedy, Community 
Development Director Fischer, City Engineer Sarff, and City Clerk Van Genderen. 

Approval of Agenda 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Freyberg, to approve the 

agenda as presented. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Norland, Freyberg, and Dehen aye; Steiner 
abstain; no nays. Motion carried. 

Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Freyberg, to approve the 

minutes of the Council meeting of April 16, 2018. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Norland, 
Freyberg, and Dehen aye; Steiner abstain; no nays. Motion carried. 

Mayor Dehen read the following Proclamation into record: 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, biking to work, to school, to a store, to a park, on our trails or around the 
neighborhood provides many benefits including better health and fitness, reduced health care and 
transpo11ation costs and a cleaner environment; and 

WHEREAS, May is bike month in Minnesota and the United States of America; and the 
cities of Mankato and North Mankato join in recognition; and 

WHEREAS, Greater Mankato Bike and Walk Advocates are organizing rides and events to 
celebrate Bike Month and work to encourage residents to ride their bikes not only during Bike 
Month but also throughout the year; and 

WHEREAS, Mankato and North Mankato make bicycling easier as a form of recreation 
and transpo11ation through bike lanes and routes, bike repair stations, bike racks, and wayfinding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, We, Eric Anderson, Mayor of Mankato, and Mark Dehen, Mayor of 
North Mankato, do hereby proclaim May 2018 as 

MANKATOAND NORTH MANKATO BIKE MONTH 

in Mankato and North Mankato, Minnesota. 

Public Hearing, 7 p.m. Proposed Assessment for Project NO. 17-05 ABCDEF, Jefferson Avenue 
Street & Utility Improvement. 



COUNCIL MINUTES May 7, 2018 2 

City Engineer Sarff reported the project included the replacement of the existing water and 
sewer mains, reconstruction of the street and the addition of a storm water system. Residents can have 
plumbers inspect their water and sewer mains and if they need to be replaced may add that cost to the 
assessment roll. City Engineer Sarff indicated the project includes replacement of the S feet wide 
sidewalk. Unfortunately, 24 boulevard trees will need to be removed, and residents may call City Hall 
to determine which trees will be removed. City Engineer Sarff reported the City's Assessment Policy 
allows the assessment of the improvement to the property owners. The calculated assessments range 
from $6,300 to $11,SOO. The City has proposed an assessment cap of $6,000 for a total assessment to 
property owners of$114,000 or 2S% of the project cost. Following completion of the project, the 
assessments will be ce1iified to the County of Nicollet for l S years at 4% interest. Residents have two 
options for payment. They may prepay the assessment and not pay interest or pay over the IS years; 
residents may always pay off the assessment. City Engineer Sarff stated the contractor has estimated a 
start date in the middle of June with completion in August. He noted there might be times the street 
will not be accessible. 

Nancy Goodwin, 923 Range Street. appeared before Council and indicated it appeared some 
work had begun. City Engineer Sarff reported the gas company was doing some work in preparation, 
but they are not part of the City contract. Ms. Goodwin noted that Maker Space of Mankato was 
interested in obtaining the trees that were being cut down to use in woodworking projects. City 
Engineer Sarff indicated the City would be interested in working with Maker Space. 

Consent Agenda 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Whitlock, to approve the 

Consent Agenda which included: 
A. Bills and Appropriations. 
B. Res. No. 48.18 Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants. 
C. Approved Seasonal Extension of Patio Premise for the Circle Inn and 232 Belgrade 

Avenue, from May to October 2018. 
D. Approved Audio Permit for a Fishing Opener Party at the Circle Inn on May 12, 2018, from 

6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
E. Approved Park and Audio Permit for Tribute to the Troops on May 19, 2018, from 11 :00 

a.m. until 3 :00 p.m. in Spring Lake Park. 
F. Approved Parade Permit for Mankato Brewery's Mankato Beer Run SK & .OSK Run/Walk 

on September 22, 2018, from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 
G. Approved Audio Permit for Mankato Brewery's Mankato Beer Run SK & .OSK on 

September 22, 2018, from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. at 1119 Center Street. 
H. Approved License Agreement with Nature View Subdivision, LLC. 
I. Authorized City Administrator to Execute Development Agreement with Dan Wingert. 

Council Member Steiner requested clarification on Item #9H Consider Approval of License 
Agreement with Nature View Subdivision, LLC. Community Development Director Fischer reported 
that during the platting process and the relocation of Marie Lane a piece of the right of way was turned 
into an outlot. The developer would like to place a monument sign on the property, and the developer 
will maintain the prope11y. City Administrator Harrenstein reported the City would have design 
approval for the monument and the agreement automatically renews every year and if the property is 
not taken care of the City can act. Attorney Kennedy reported the agreement enforces the use of the 
property. 

Mayor Dehen thanked all of the donors who donated to the library. 



COUNCIL MINUTES May 7, 2018 

Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, Freyberg and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried. 

Public Comments Concerning Business Items on the Agenda 

Phil Henry, 1300 Noretta Drive, appeared before Council and thanked Council for addressing 
the cats in Agenda I tern 11 D. 

Business Items 
Res. No. 44-18 Adopting Assessment for Project NO. 17-05 ABCDEF Jefferson Avenue 

Reconstruction Project. 
Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Norland to Adopt Res. 

No. 44-18 Adopting Assessment for Project NO. 17-05 ABCDEF Jefferson Avenue 
Reconstruction Project. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, Freyberg and Dehen 
aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 45-18 Accepting Bid for Project No. 17-05 ABCDEF Jefferson Avenue 
Reconstruction Project. 

Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Norland to Adopt Res. 
No. 45-18 Accepting Bid for Project No. 17-05 ABCDEF Jefferson Avenue Reconstruction 
Project. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, Freyberg and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried. 

3 

Res. No. 46-18 Accepting Bid Project No. 18-03 DE 2018 Street Improvement Project. 
City Administrator Harrenstein reviewed the work included in the 2018 Street Improvement 

Project which included Raymond Drive, Leona Drive, Spring Lake Park Hockey Rink Parking Lot, 
and the basketball courts at Wheeler Park, Tower Boulevard, and Howard Drive. He reported after the 
street crews complete patching, the City would provide an overview of the roads that will be seal 
coated by City crews. Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner to 
Adopt Res. No. 46-18 Accepting Bid Project No. 18-03 DE 2018 Street Improvement Project. 
Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, Freyberg and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion 
carried. 

Res. No. 47-18 A Resolution of the North Mankato City Council in the Matter of a 
Continuous Nuisance Located at 1201 Lor Ray Drive North Mankato on Property Owned and/or 
Controlled by Rayleen Kay Martinez. 

Attorney Kennedy reported the owner was charged twice with criminal complaints and she has 
paid the fine and not removed the excess number of cats. The problem continues, and the City requests 
passage of the resolution which allows the City to remove the cats if she does not remove the excess 
number of cats within 20 days. Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member 
Norland to Adopt Res. No. 47-18 A Resolution of the North Mankato City Council in the Matter 
of a Continuous Nuisance Located at 1201 Lor Ray Drive North Mankato on Property Owned 
and/or Controlled by Rayleen Kay Martinez. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, 
Freyberg and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 



COUNCIL MINUTES May 7, 2018 4 

Review 2019 Budget & Proposed 2019-2028 CIP Schedule. 
Finance Director McCann reported the Sanitary sewer system is critical to the City's operations 

and staff has identified wastewater projects for consideration including: 
• Forecemains and lift station upgrades on Carol Court and Marvin Boulevard 
• Sewer lining on Carol Court, Allan Ave., Valerie Lane, and Marvin Boulevard 

The total expenditure for the work is estimated at $795,000, but the projects can be phased and the 
project totals kept under $175,000 if completed separately. Council Member Norland requested 
clarification on ifthere were current problems in the area. City Administrator Harrenstein reported 
when there are substantial rainfalls the Marvin lift station cannot keep up. City Engineer noted that if 
the City phases the work correctly updating the Carol Court lift station may eliminate the problem. 
City Administrator Harrenstein noted that with the rate increase the projects could fit into the five-year 
plan. 

Consider 4D Tax Classification Pilot Initiative. 
The 4D Tax Classification Pilot Initiative was originally on the North Mankato Port Authority 

Agenda that was held earlier in the evening, but due to limited time the item was added to the City 
Council Agenda. City Administrator Harrenstein reported the program is a tax rate classification 
program that may apply to certain residences that arc rented and termed natural occurring affordable 
housing. He stated with the continued discussion about workforce housing and making rent affordable 
this program assists in maintaining affordable rents. The program allows owners to obtain a tax rate to 
reduce property tax liability with the goal of preserving naturally occurring affordable rental housing. 
Landlords would be eligible for the tax classification if they agree to keep some of their units 
affordable to people with lower incomes. The program serves people who have incomes at or below 
60% of the Area Median Income. Finance Director McCann noted the rate would be set with the 
assessor and would lower the tax rate on the property. North Mankato has determined the minimum 
number that can be rated would be four units. Finance Director McCann stated an example would be a 
four plex valued at $700,000, the property pays approximately $12,000 in taxes; ifthe property were in 
the program taxes would decrease by $1200 or 10% for the owner. City Administrator Harrenstein 
stated City Staff would be prepared to come back with additional information and on the fiscal impact. 
City Council Member Freyberg invited Port Authority President Dave Arnold to the podium for his 
perspective. President Arnold stated this would be a way for the City to help provide affordable 
housing and he would be interested in learning more about the program. Council Member Norland 
requested clarification on if the school district would also lose tax funds. City Administrator 
Harrenstein noted there were various incentive programs that impact the County and the school 
district; this program would be an exchange for affordable housing for students and staff. Council 
Member Norland stated she would be interested in additional information. Mayor Dehen requested 
staff reach out to eligible property owners to see if they were interested. If they are not then staff does 
not need to proceed. City Administrator Harrenstein indicated City Staff would prepare additional 
information. 

Open Forum 
Lucy Lowry, 2263 Northridge Drive, appeared before Council and spoke about the 

development agreement with Dan Wingert requesting clarification on the City's obligation. City 
Administrator Harrenstein reported the cities obligation was to reimburse the developer the difference 
between the price paid to Nicollet County for the lots and what the developer believes is the actual 
value of the tax forfeited property. Mayor Dehen indicated the purpose of the agreement was to help 
the developer get the properties on the tax rolls which will generate more taxes. 



COUNCIL MINUTES May 7, 2018 

Barb Church, 102 Wheeler Avenue, appeared before Council and reported a typo on Exhibit A 
of the Development Agreement. Ms. Church requested clarification on if the 4D Tax Classification 
would reduce the rent. Ms. Church commented on the water meter survey indicating she did not 
believe renters should be able to complete a survey. 

Phil Henry, 1300 Noretta Drive, appeared before Council and thanked Mayor Dehen for the 
proposed 4D Tax Classification because it benefited homeowners, not businesses. 

City Administrator and Staff Comments 
City Administrator Harrenstein thanked Caswell Sports Director Tostenson and Amber 

Hauschen for the first Mud Lake SK which had over 60 runners. 

City Administrator Harrenstein thanked volunteer Rick Oglesby for his continued efforts to 
keep the City beautiful by picking up garbage. He also thanked all the individuals who donated swim 
passes. 

City Administrator Harrenstein stated the junk pickup went well and street crews were now 
starting on patching. 

s 

Finance Director McCann reported the auditors were here this week and staff would be moving 
to the budget. 

Mayor and Council Comments 
Council Member Norland stated she would like to instate a North Mankato Nice recognition 

process where the public could nominate individuals to City Administrator Harrenstein for public 
recognition of their service. Council Member Norland thanked Dave and Dennis Longhenry who 
snow blowed their driveway following the last storm. 

Council Member Whitlock thanked Joel Mosky for taking care of the snow on his property this 
year. He truly appreciated the help. 

Mayor Dehen read a thank you from Howard Vetter' s family for the flower arrangement given 
by the City. 

Mayor Dehen reported the Centennial Park fountain was turquoise for the American Lung 
Association. 

Mayor Dehen thanked those that ran and participated in the Mud Lake SK. 

Mayor Dehen welcomed Vero's Tacos to the City ofN01th Mankato. 

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner to adjourn to 
closed session for the City Administrator's evaluation. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, 
Norland, Freybcrg and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

At 9: l S p.m. Mayor Dehen announced the City Council completed the evaluation and approved 
a 3% raise for City Administrator Harrenstein in 2018-2019. 



COUNCIL MINUTES May 7, 2018 6 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



NM City of North Mankato, MN 

(.ll Y 0! NOR'! I 1 l'lf,~.fK1,I() 

Vendor Number Vendor Name 
Bank Code: APBNK~APBNK 

00416 1st LINE/LE EWES VENTURES LLC 

00009 A-1 KEY CITY LOCKSMITHS, INC 
ALEX PRO FIREARMS, LLC 

BAKER & TAYLOR 

BETIER HOUSEKEEPING VACUUMS, INC. 
BOOKPAGE 

BRIGGS AND MORGAN 

CINTAS 

CITY OF MANKATO 

CITY OF MANKATO 

Payment Date 

05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

02793 
00113 

00145 
00175 

02745 
02757 
00255 

00255 

00386 
00401 
00404 
00432 
02794 

00447 

02795 

00506 

00508 
02778 
00563 
00595 
02597 
00632 

02782 
02344 

00800 
00817 
00819 
02791 

00835 

00851 
00970 

02799 
00989 

01037 
01084 

01106 
02546 
02512 
02798 

01190 
01349 

01091 
01352 
01402 

01415 

02282 

01507 
01515 
01523 
01525 

01562 
00105 

00123 
00164 
00174 

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINTENANCE, INC 05/21/2018 

EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 05/21/2018 
FASTENAL COMPANY 

FLEETPRIDE 

FRANKE. NUTE CPA, LLC 

FREE PRESS 

GAG SHEET METAL, INC 

GREATER MANKATO GROWTH, INC. 

GREEN TECH RECYCLING, LLC 

HIM & HER DESIGN LLC 

HINIKER HOMES, INC. 

HY-VEE, INC. 

INTERNET CONNECTIONS, !NC 

JAVENS MECHANICAL CONTRACTING CO. 

KISSINGER & FELLMAN, P.C. 

LEIGHTRONIX 

MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP 

MANKATO EAST 

MANKATO FORD, !NC. 

MANKATO MAKERSPACE 

MANKATO WEST ACTIVITIES DEPT 

MAYO CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM- MANKATO 

MOBILE GLASS SERVICE 
MONTALBO, BENITO 

MOUNT OLIVE BOOSTER CLUB 

NICOLLET COUNTY 

OVERHEAD DOOR CO. OF MANKATO, INC. 

PETTY CASH 

PINS AND NEEDLES Al TE RATIONS 

PLAY IT AGAIN SPORTS 

RACE PLACE CHIP TIMING 

REINHART FOODSERVICE LLC 

STONE & STEEL DESIGN, LLC 

STOREY KENWORTHY & MATI PARROTI 

STRE!CHER'S, INC 

TIRE ASSOCIATES 

TOYOTA-LIFT OF MINNESOTA 

WARD EINESS STRATEGIES 

WAYNE'S AUTO BODY, INC. 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 

WENZEL AUTO ELECTRIC CO 

WEST CENTRAL SAN!TATlON, INC. 

ZAHL EQUIPMENT SERVICE, INC. 

AUTO VALUE MANKATO 

BATIERIES+BULBS 

BOBHOLZ, JACOB A 

BOLTON & MENK, INC. 

OS/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
OS/21/2018 

05/21/2018 

OS/21/2018 

OS/21/2018 
OS/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
OS/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

OS/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
OS/14/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/10/2018 

05/08/2018 

05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
OS/21/2018 

OS/16/2018 
05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
OS/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
OS/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/21/2018 

05/21/2018 
05/23/2018 

05/23/2018 
05/23/2018 

05/23/2018 

Payment Type 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

Claims List - Regular 
By Vendor Name 

Date Range: 5-21-18 

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 

0 642.60 8918S 

0 161.00 89186 

0 3,600.00 89187 
0 44.73 89188 

0 29.95 89189 

0 S28.00 89190 
0 3,400.00 89191 

0 241.72 89192 
0 6,980.61 89193 

0 339.99 89194 
0 4,764.57 89195 

0 1,151.66 89196 

0 1S4.60 89197 
0 3-80 89198 
0 2,325.00 89199 

0 1,277.04 89200 

0 170.00 89201 

0 7SO.OO 89202 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

13,868.20 89203 
1,550.00 89204 

12,257.84 89205 
241.88 89206 

280.00 89207 

206.46 89208 
1,469.00 89209 

2,388.00 89210 
1,550.03 89211 

75.09 89181 
366.89 89212 

80.00 89180 

71.73 89177 

20,427.00 89213 
396.87 89214 

1,159.34 89215 

106.10 89182 
21.00 89217 

268.56 89218 
83.55 89219 

27.78 89220 

900.00 89221 
1,233.54 89222 

3,421.07 89223 
214.96 89224 

822.01 89225 
1,008.89 89226 

149.65 89227 

367.48 89228 
2,000.00 89229 

316.00 89230 

1,600.00 89231 
157.37 89232 

26,981.43 89233 

140.00 89234 
393.03 823 

42.43 824 
49.49 825 

34,8S6.00 826 



00216 

02706 

00310 
00343 

00463 
00460 

01098 

02S60 

OOS38 

OOS77 

00609 
00691 
00743 

02575 

00793 

00874 

00910 
00956 

00997 

01032 

01036 
01052 

02797 

0200s 

01090 
02796 

01136 

01160 

01173 

01179 

02281 

02747 

01211 

01272 

01281 

01079 
01492 

01552 

00219 
02181 

02003 

02003 
02766 

01477 

01477 

01477 

01477 

01477 

01477 

01477 

01477 

01SS7 
00101 

00241 

020S8 
020S8 
02058 

02058 

020S8 

020S8 
02058 

00321 

00337 

00608 
00775 

00851 

02179 

C & S SUPPLY CO, INC. 
CORE & MAIN LP 

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC 

DH ATHLETICS LLC 

G & L AUTO SUPPLY, LLC 

G AND H READY MIX, LLC 

GILLETTE GROUP/PEPSI-COLA 

GOLD MEDAL 

HAWKINS, INC. 

HOLTMEIER CONSTRUCTION 

!NMAN, RICH 

KENNEDY & KENNEDY LAW OFFICE 

LARKSTUR ENGINEERING & SUPPLY, !NC. 

LOCHER BROS, INC. 

M & M SIGNS, !NC. 

MENARDS-MANKATO 

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 

MINNESOTA WASTE PROCESSING CO. 

MTI DISTRIBUTING CO 

NEW ULM QUARTZITE QUARRIES, I NC 

NICOLLET COUNTY RECORDER/ABSTRACTER 

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL 

OLSON, RYAN 

PANTHEON COMPUTERS 

PARAGON PRINTING, MAILING & SPECIALTIES 

PENNER, MARK 

OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 

OS/23/2018 
OS/23/2018 

PRAIRIE RESTORATIONS, INC. 05/23/2018 

QUALITY OVERHEAD DOOR CO, INC OS/23/2018 
RAUCHMAN, TOM OS/23/2018 

RED FEATHER PAPER CO. 05/23/2018 

REINDERS OS/23/2018 

RENT-N-SAVE OS/23/2018 
RIVER BEND BUSINESS PRODUCTS OS/23/2018 

SENNE, TIM OS/23/2018 
SIGN PRO OS/23/2018 

SMC-SOUTHERN MINNESOTA CONSTRUCTION OS/23/2018 

WACO SCAFFOLDING & SUPPLY CO. OS/23/2018 
WW BLACKTOPPING, !NC 

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 

ETS CORPORATION 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 

SPROUT SOCIAL 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 
VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

XCEL ENERGY 

AT&TMOBILITY 

CHARTER COMMUNJCAT!ONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

DAKOTA COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DEMCO, INC. 

ING RAM LIBRARY SERVICES 

UP WASTE & RECYCLE, LLC 

MAYO CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM- MANKATO 

MES {MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES) 

OS/23/2018 

OS/11/2018 

OS/02/2018 
OS/03/2018 

OS/09/2018 

OS/07/2018 
OS/08/2018 

OS/08/2018 
OS/08/2018 

OS/11/2018 

OS/16/2018 

OS/16/2018 
OS/16/2018 

OS/16/2018 
OS/14/2018 

OS/16/2018 
OS/08/2018 

OS/08/2018 
OS/08/2018 

OS/08/2018 

OS/08/2018 
OS/08/2018 

OS/08/2018 
OS/08/2018 

OS/14/2018 

04/16/2018 
OS/16/2018 

OS/08/2018 
OS/11/2018 

OS/11/2018 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

197.20 827 

S,018.4S 828 
61.10 829 

280.00 830 

523.13 831 

432.50 832 

1,8S8.20 833 
974.40 834 

3,201.82 83S 

2S,071.50 836 

301.29 837 
8,402.33 838 

41.40 839 

164.80 840 

715.00 841 

1,029.29 842 

252.00 843 

31,943.49 844 

394.76 845 

812.72 846 

92.00 847 

19,053.66 848 

204.92 849 

399.95 850 

144.10 851 

71.35 852 
227.00 853 

230.52 854 

274.98 855 

775.95 856 

144.00 857 

234.01 858 

294.03 859 

63.25 860 

240.00 861 
687.38 862 

34.17 863 

1,452.00 864 

48,143.09 DFT0002059 

871.75 DFT0002032 

7,819.00 DFT0002033 

5,414.16 DFT0002055 

99.00 OFT0002048 

15.82 DFT0002044 

18.90 DFT0002044 

160.18 DFT0002044 

S05.20 DFT0002066 
56.90 DFT0002070 

12 .21 DFT0002070 

100.80 DFT0002070 

10.89 DFT0002070 

50.98 DFT0002067 
28.14 DFT0002069 

496.84 DFT0002036 

259.26 DFT0002037 

40.01 DFT0002038 

40.79 DFT0002039 

30.78 DFT0002040 

42.94 DFT0002041 

30.78 DFT0002042 

3,141.08 DFT0002043 

900.00 DFT0002064 

154.80 DFT0002031 

1,500.17 DFT0002075 

680.00 DFT0002035 

697.00 DFT0002062 

375.28 DFT0002060 



01117 PLUNKETI'S PEST CONTROL, INC. 05/16/2018 Bank Draft 0 118.14 DFT0002074 
01335 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 05/08/2018 Bank Draft 0 67.45 DFT0002047 
01335 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 05/15/2018 Bank Draft 0 162.39 OFT0002068 
01449 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA 05/11/2018 Bank Draft 0 425.00 DFT0002063 
01470 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/11/2018 Bank Draft 0 825.57 DFT0002061 
01470 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/14/2018 Bank Draft 0 30.10 OFT0002065 

337,737.99 130 

Authorization Signatures 

All Council 
The above manual and regular claims lists for 5-21-18 are approved by: 

MARK DEHEN- MAYOR 

DIANE NORLAND- COUNCIL MEMBER 

WILLIAM STEINER- COUNCIL MEMBER 

ROBERT FREYBERG- COUNCIL MEMBER 

JAMES WHITLOCK- COUNCIL MEMBER 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION APPROVING DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statute 465.03 and 465.04 allows the governing body of any city, county, 
school district or town to accept gifts for the benefit of its citizens in accordance with terms prescribed by the 
donor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 
MANKA TO, MINNESOTA, that the following donations/contributions/grants are approved as follows: 

Donor Restriction Aniount 

Judy & Perry Stow Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 40.00 

Chris & Cindy Kaufo1an Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 120.00 

Doudas Sinclair Adoot-A-Familv Swim Pass Donation 80.00 

James & Dolores Portz Adont-A-Familv Swim Pass Donation 40.00 

Elna Bohlke Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 80.00 

Carol Kephart Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 40.00 

Diane Cattrysse Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 80.00 

RandY & Sandy Zellmer Adoot-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 80.00 

Daniel & Kirstin Cronn-Mills Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 80.00 

Michael & Sheila Skilling Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 40.00 

David & Sandy Mutch Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 40.00 

Sharon's Groo1nin.g Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass Donation 40.00 

Arts and Cultural Heritage Grant Library-Program Alice in Wonderland $275.00 

A11s and Cultural Heritage Grant Librarv-Proe-rain Canvas Art Workshops $600.00 

Arts and Cultural Heritage Grant Librarv-Progra1n Kids as Artists $555.00 --

Arts and Cultural Heritage Grant Library-Program Music in the Park SI 300.00 

Arts and Cultural Herita,ge Grant Library-Program Oz Brothers Storytellers $500.00 

Arts and Cultural Heritage Grant Library-Program Teddy Bear Band Picnic $1645.00 

Anonv1nous Caswell Sports $300.00 
-·-·~·-· 

$5485.00 

Adopted by the City Council this 21st day of May 2018. 

Mayor City Clerk 



NM©D'ii"\1~~~ 
NORTH MANKATO 

I 00 I Belgrade Ave., PO Box 2055 
North Mankato, MN 56003 
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4252 
www.northmankato.com 

Application For 

For Office Use Only 

APPROVED --

DENIED 

0 PARK USE 0 AUDIO USE 

PARADE PERMIT 

REQUIRED INFORMATION: 
- Application for Parade Permit 
- Map of Parade Route 
- $35 Application Fee 
Thiny ( 30) days inadvance r~f the parade date. 

Name of Applicant 
'£: R'£.1._ -:ff ,vs rl\J 

Sponsoring Organization 
Name 

Contact during event 

{rt.~1( ~l\l~f"1 

Address 
lof ) 1(1.;f tV f\/~Scli It" llvt' 

511 f ,.. fM, .... <(I $1,o n . 

I 
Address 

ri. f'D N ll-Qlm () I)., "''hi~ 

Phone Email 

~c:. 7 - 1~1-z'f?it e ·\ t."" ~.t.""' Q 4--No.~rt• rry.~ 

Phone 

!i>1 - (, l. S--0 37~ 
Phone 

fu1-J~1-z..~rY 

Event Location 

~ A-J<tJT ~ P'f~~ - f>f',.,\a~ e~~ 
Date From Timle To 

7 ; .n:> I \ </'b q-.}c- 16 

Parade Description I Composition 

Estimated Number of Participants: 'Z.!x.J - "/O O 

As duly authorized representative or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, I hereby make application 
for a permit to parade in the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. I hereby certify that, to the best of my know
ledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. I agree to execute the parade according to 
this permit and subject to the provisions and conditions which may be necessary to provide for the safety of 
parade participants and the orderly and safe movement of public traffic. 

f 111/ '2q::__ S"-4 -•'i{ 
Applicant Date 

Pursuant to Section 70.21 of the North Mankato City Code, I hereby authorize a parade permit for the 
applicant organization. T i permit shall be valid only under the conditions recommended by the City 
ofNorth) ankato y for the date and time indicated. 

I 
Date 

Caswell Sports Director Date 



Go gleMaps Dakota Meadows Middle School 



...... ©Oli'l?~~~ 
~ NORTH MANKATO 
100 I Belgrade Ave., PO Box 2055 
North Mankato, MN 56003 
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4252 

www.northmankato.com 
Application For 

For Office Use O nly 

APPROVED 

DENIED 

0 PARK USE 0 AUDIO USE 

PARADE PERMIT 

REQUIRED INFORMATION: 
- Application for Parade Permit 
- Map of Parade Route 
- $35 Application Fee 
Thirty ( 30) days inadvance of the parade date. 

Name of Applicant 

/J/.11 I ?,/;~ fll.AJ w 
Address 

Joo 1 ;5au~t. AvL 
Phone Email 

5b1 {,ZS-l//£4 ffo9fl'.IJ~ ~CttS~~- ,,,__ 

Sponsoring Organization 

c~evJ/ ~ ~ 
Address Phone 

Contact during event Phone 

Sh otM~ .Ss I 11 4') 

From Time To 

Ci ~ 
Occasion for Parade i/ \ 

\:::>, 4- ~Lt-
Parade Description I Composition 

'\2v\\,'\ 
Estimated Number of Participants: '"it> ZSO 

As duly authorized representative or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, I hereby make application 
for a permit to parade in the City ofN01th Mankato, Minnesota. I hereby certify that, to the best of my know
ledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. I agree to execute the parade according to 
this permit and subject to the provisions and conditions which may be necessary to provide for the safety of 
parade P,articipants and the orderly and safe movement of public traffic. 

/!Ii L s- 11(,f!~ 
Applicant Date 

Pursuant to Section 70.21 of the North Mankato City Code, I hereby authorize a parade permit for the 
applicant organization. This permit shall be valid only under the conditions recommended by the City 
of North Mankato and only for the date and time indicated. 

Chief of Police Date 

Caswell Sports Director Date 



~· 
il'o 

"J 

~ 
.Oftolr; 

~ 

A$pOn~ 

~ 

lld 

NORTH MANKATO ROAD RACE - SMALL CIRCUIT 

0 
Start/Finish Green Zone 

~ 
King/Queen 
of the Hills 

lyoward Dr W Howard Or 

m 

~~e 
~ 
§ 
~ 

co<flf#!SCG 0 

Jilmt$ Or 

1trale 
·th ... 
Lee Bivd 

-;} 
~ 
11> ... 
m 
< 
Q.. 

- Marie Ln 

~ 

:x: 
0 
0 
< 
Ill> ...., 
0 
""' 

Feed Zone Course 
Direction 

Large Circuit Route 

-;:;, 

01] Howard o 

'° 0 ,,. 
(") 

~ ,.. 
0 ... 

:c 
0 
D 

n ... 
ft) 
LO -0 .... 

tO 
~ .,, 
Cl) 
'< 
o James .., 

Notting1 

North 
Mankato 

' 
\_r:;O' 

GRAND PRIX 

UAft'PU ~ .. Aft 



.. 
" "~-- - - --

It«> I 0 

I ... 
i 0 

~ 

~ 
~ 

[fill 
... .. 
)> ~ fill < _,. 

~ 
0 

\ 

" 
~ 

lm .. ~· '7 ... 
~ 

"" [ill) '" @ ... .... 
ITfil "" 

~ 
> 

' < t 1981 • 

@:) 
linl 

........__ 
~ 

....._ ......_........_ I L ---® 
~ ii ~ ~~ I ~I '~~~~ 

,... 
[ill 8 

!>:ll>lllSt 
~ 

@ 

' ' J ~ 
, _ 

~~ - ~ @] ..,..,Dr W How•rd Or r 
\ _ _ ~ 

n'iothSI @ 

~ 

[ill ~ :4 ;.. w .... ... ,,.. • 
[ill 

NORTH MANKATO ROAD RACE - LARGE CIRCUIT 

0 u 
Start/Finish Sprint Green Zone 

GD 
.;,,, 

-·~ ~~ , ~l ()~~r~vd North ~- .="'- .. 

IMJnnl<i - Mankato 
............__ 1'~'6.:.~~ ~ - ... 

T.1~\_ ,-~-~ ~' - ~.4 

-King/Queen 
of the Hills 

r.:"\ ........__~~ ' 

m 
Feed Zone 

·-~ 

-( 
Course 

Direction 

'fDr 

~----:-\ ..... ~---. ff,11! Im 

Small Circuit 
Route 

GRAND PRIX 

....... -.. .__ ... 



..... CITY ';/(Y/~~ 
~ NORTH MANKATO 
1001 Belgrade Avenue 

North Mankato, MN 56003 

507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 
www.northmankato.com 

Audio Permit ______ 2018 

Park Permit 2018 

Audio Permit 
About: 

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event. 

• An applicant wi ll provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the 

event. 

• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must 

ensure compliance. 

• Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Ru les Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and eva luate and measure the noise 

using a decibel reader at the location of the complainant. 

• If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the 

group will be disbursed. 

• Failure to comply wil l affect futu re ability to obtain an audio permit. 

AM PLIFIED SOUND: LIVE MUSIC/BAND 

_m- DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 

[J OTHER:-----

LOCATION / SHELTER: _S_t_L _ ___ _ 
EVENT NAME: fl/~ \<f/}'(_ 

DATE OF EVENT: Iv,/ 1 (,I' b 
BEGIN TIME: l 0 '>.:J 

END TIME: Lf ifiI 

ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: f# IL- 'To )'f(.N CVJ" 

MOBILE NUMBER: _5b_7_-_)_~ _L._-_ 7_·y_J_) ___ _ 

fsl1, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILU RE TO COM PLY 

WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

PERMIT. rJ// L---
__ ? I_~-~-~.!..~.~~-'.-... -.. -. __ /U ___ -_ .-. -... -.-.rfL-/~ .... -... -.. -.. -.... -. -.. -.. -... -... -... -... -... -.. -.. -.. -.. -... -.. -.. -.... -.. -... -.. -... -.. 
i POLICE CHIEF:---- - --------

!CITY CLERK:--------------

·a· so·oi< --cl ·r-oij-ci· CJor,J°LINE·· · ···a s2s.ao-·r:Ef 

DATE: 5/1&/;8 
········ -··············· ................... ... . 

[J DENIED [J APPROVED 

STAFF INTIALS __ _ 



'141~~ PARK PERMIT 
1001 Belgrade Ave 
North Mankato, MN 
56003 507-625-4141 
www.northmankato.com 

Permit#: 

Date: 

NOR TH MANKATO 

see -201a 

2 1 :<01___12_ 
Start time: 

Stop time: 

1~~00 

<6',00 .(?M 

Fee: $ (00 1 00 

Shelter: .12?Spring Lake Shelter #1 D Spring Lake Shelter #2 D Wheeler Park Indoor Shelter 

EventName: A-s$oC~~-Q_d f=-ZY\-\ Sh L·~ ~L. prCf'\[6 

Name: ~ ~ Kc.___p 'S h e_ v-

Phone: 501. ~ 3~5-).llo~ #of People: I 00 

Use of Tents (or anything requiring staking) ~ No D Yes *If Yes, Please contact Gopher State One Call 
*Bounce House requires waiver 800-252-1166 one week prior to event. 

Alcoholic Beverages (wine & beer only) D No .!&" Yes * $300 refundable deposit and $30 keg permit 

Please specify: ~ Keg Catering· (must contact City Hall) 

Audio (requires audio permit) 61' D No 

Allowed 

• Personal grills 
• Keg beer provided a permit is obtained 
• Fishing/ice fishing on Ladybug Lake and Spring Lake only 
• Pets in Benson Park, Bluff Park and Spring Lake Park provided they 

are on a 6' leash 
• Canoes and kayaks on Ladybug Lake and Spring Lake (children 
under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and wear a life preserver) 

• Hog roasts provided they are on a hard-surfaced lot 

Yes *If Yes, Please fill out Audio Permit. 

Prohibited 

• Vehicles are not allowed to be parked or driven on the grass for 
any reason unless permission is given from the Parks Department. 

• Pets (allowed in Benson Park and Bluff Park only} 
• Glass containers 
• Campfires I Bonfires I Fire Rings 
• Snowmobiles, ATVs, golfing, swimming, boating and motorized 

flotation devices 
• Dunk Tanks 
• Audio equipment may not be played so loud as to interfere with 
the reasonable use of the park by others. All audio devices must 
end at 10 PM 

I, the undersigned, understand that the park shelter reservation fee is non-refundable. If prior approval is not obtained for 
the installation of additional tents or stakes and causes disruption of utility services, I agree to be held liable for any repairs 
to service lines. 

I, the undersigned, have received the Audio Permit Instructions and understand that fai lure to comply with the audio instructions 
may terminate the event and prevent future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

SIGNED: ~ S~/;J' 
~ Date 

O APPROVED o DENIED 

y. REFER TO COUNCIL 

I Receipt# Rab I 5 ;:;IG19 

City Clerk 

Book 

Date 

Online Park Police Staff Initials 



....... CITY'dP1?~~ 

...... NORTH MANKATO 
1001 Belgrade Avenue 

North Mankato, MN 56003 

507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 

www.northmankato.com 

Audio Permit b Lu A - 2018 ------
Park Permit 6 LR ~ 2018 

Audio Permit 
About: 

An aud io permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, or sound amplifying equipment). All Aud io Permits must be approved by t he Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event. 

• An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the 

event. 

• A beginning and end time must be supp lied on the application, and the event coordinator must 

ensure compliance. 

• Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise leve ls ca nnot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patrol Officer w ill meet with the compla inant and eva luate and measure the noise 

using a decibel reader at the location of the complainant. 

• If the noise is found out of comp liance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinato r does not comply, the event wil l be immediately terminated, and the 

group will be disbursed. 

• Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

AMPLIFIED SOUND: D 
[J 

LIVE MUSIC/BAND 

DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 

&!9 OT~ER :_-f!t c_rop hon<2../ 
l.f>1n~~ $p.e~ 

LOCATION I SHELTER: SL.P .:ti I 

DATE OF EVENT: l -,:20-- ( ~ 
BEGIN TIME: I~ '.. 00 

END TIME: <g : 00 

EVENT NAME: Assoe.- l'a..,t-e...d +:1 .. n l Sh \ hj ~c... . :\)\ C...V\ l
0

(., 

ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: (2.. ~0-¥"\ K0vpSne.r

MOBILE NUMBER: SDl- 3<3"~ - .;l~;).Lf 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY 

W ITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

PERMIT. 

SIGNATURE: __ -=~=---.. - ... -.. -.. -.. ..,..,~'""--.. ------.. -....... ~-~!_~:-.. - ..... -?_._/-.. ~ .. '?-'--.. . -".o:-'--/.-.?7-... - .. -... -.... -..... -........... : 
POLICE CH IEF: ---------------
CITY CLERK: D DENIED D APPROVED 

i 
r·sO'oi("'t:l"'p'(jij(('0'cfr-iTffJ(""""~'$2s':oi5'FfE .......................................................... STA.FF .. iNii'i\[s ............................ .. 

1<-.00/ 3d~1.9 



Permit#: 

Date: 

____ -2018 

--1;_1 i.a_t g_ 

LARGE GROUP 
PERMIT 

Start time: 

Stop time: 

l/ClfM 
I t!l11 q 

Location: __.l......,,A_.,,,i. ....... ci_._--t-=--\'-"-Y\ ........ V\-'---L-.lf tNtLl~.;_C{....;_:' V\.--"-~-'+-.....:..~().;__~....!-
) 

(I . 

Event Name: ~/JvVlCh VV 1tf1 
Name: ~\ 1366\/\.0 \z_ 
Address: aa~ ba A( -Belo\ 

#of People: 
\5() t 

-300 

1001 Belgrade Ave 
North Mankato, MN 
56003 507-625-4141 
www.northmankato.com 

Use of Tents (or anything requiring staking) , D No, ~Yes • if Yes, Please contact Gopher State One Call 
·13\\.t m ~~Vlj (01 800-252-1166oneweeL:pricrtoe~1ent. 

Notes: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

PLEASE INCLUDE A MAP OF THE AREA. 

Audio (requires audio permit) D No }4 Yes 
• If Yes, Please fill out Audio Permit. 

o I. the undersigned, have received the Audio Permit Instructions and understand that failure to comply with the audio instructions 
may terminate the event and prevent future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

n APPROVED n DENIED 

'fJ. REFER TO COUNCIL 

I Receipt / Book Online Park 

S- - tY 
Date 

Police Staff Initials 



NMcnN~~f;;, 
1001 Belgrade Avenue 

North Mankato, MN 56003 

507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 

www.northmankato.com 

Audio Permit ______ 2018 

Park Permit 2018 

Audio Permit 
About: 

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event. 

• An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the 

event. 

• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must 

ensure compliance. 

• Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise 

using a decibel reader at the location of the complainant. 

• If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the 

group will be disbursed. 

• Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

AMPLIFIED SOUND: D LIVE MUSIC/BAND DATE OF EVENT: (J/(12//? 
DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE BEGIN TIME: /ftfL,f/1 1 

v OTHER: ea dt' 0 END TIME: I t) rY7 /\ , 
LOCATION I SHELTER: C,J';r_de. h1rz p{;(A{Jvty /~ t 
EVENTNAME: ''/4Afll{f1 Wi±h ±hl !d<.Jz{UfS 

11 

hJfr/f d 
ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: l \@ Bohh a/z 

MOBILE NUMBER: ja1- ·-os:J- ~t/!) J 
r/:1, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY 

lWiTH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

L BOOK POLICE ONLIN E $25.00 FEE 

DATE:_~:=-1-i .......... · 5"--1-/___,J~[,_,___ c..L, I I 

DENIED 1) APPROVED 

STAFF INTIALS __ _ 



































CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item #9A 11De pa1tme nt: Community Dev. llCouncil Meeting Date: 5/2 1 /18 

I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: B. Consider Z-2-18 Request to Zone Part of Section 4-108-27W: A Request from Harrison 
Truck Centers. 
1. Consider Ordinance No. 104, Fourth Series Zoning Part of Section 4-108-27W, as M-2, Heavy Industrial. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Please review the Planning Commission Report. 

If additional space is required, al/ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Consider Planning Commission Recommendations. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Steiner ---- Other (specify) Planning Commission Report 
Norland ----

----Frey berg 
Whitlock ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

CR] Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

c:=:Jspecial Meeting CJ Other: 



ORDINANCE NO. 104, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANAKTO, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING NORTH MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 156, ENTITLED "ZONING CODE", 

BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP AND, BY ADOPTING BY REFERENCE NORTH 

MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 10 AND SECTION 10.99 WHICH, 

AMONG OTHER THINGS, CONTAIN PENALTY PROVISIONS 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, ORDAINS: 

Section 1. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.021, entitled "Zoning District Map," is 

hereby amended by changing the zoning as follows: 

A. To Zone Part of Section 4-108-27W, as M-2, Heavy Industrial. 

Section 2. North Mankato City Code, Chapter 10, entitled "General Provisions" are 

hereby adopted in their entirety, by reference, as though repeated verbatim herein. 

Section 3. After adoption, signing and attestation this Ordinance shall be published once 

in the official newspaper of the City and shall be in effect on or after the date following such 

publication. 

Adopted by the Council this 21st day of May 2018. 

Mayor 

ATIEST: 

City Clerk 



Z-2-18 

A REQUEST FROM HARRIS ION TRUCK CENTERS 



THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

SUBJECT: Z-2-18 

APPLICANT: Harrison Truck Center 

LOCATION: Part of Section 4-108-27W 

EXISTING ZONING: AG 

DATE OF HEARING: May 10, 2018 

DATE OF REPORT: May 3, 2018 

REPORTED BY: Mike Fischer, Community Development Director 

APPLICATION SUBMITTED 
Request to zone part of Section 4-108-27W as M-2, Heavy Industrial 

COMMENT 
The applicants have recently annexed 20. 75 acres of land into the City limits to 
accommodate the development of a truck center. The location of the property is 
shown on Exhibit A. As requested on Exhibit B, the applicants are requesting 
that the property be zoned M-2, Heavy Industrial. According the City Code, truck 
centers are a permitted use in an M-2 zoning district. Exhibit A shows the 
existing area zoning and Exhibit C shows the guided future land use according to 
the Comprehensive Plan. As the guided use of the property is 
Commercial/Industrial Mixed Use, this land use designation is intended to 
provide flexibility in that property could be zoned for either commercial or 
industrial uses. 

RECOMMENDATION 
As the M-2 request is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, staff 
recommends approval of Z-2-18. 



- R-A Residential Agricultural 

D R-1 One Family Dwelling 

LJ R-1S One Family Dwelling , Small Lot 

D R-2 One and Two Family Dwelling 

D R-3 Limited Multiple Dwelling 

- R-3A Medium Density Residential 

D R-4 Multiple Dwelling 

D oR-1 Office-Residential 

D eso Central Business District 

D B-1 Neighborhood Business 

D B-2 Community Business 

D s-3 General Commercial 

0 1-1 Planned Industrial 
--

M-1 Light Industry 

M-2 Heavy Industry 

LJTUD Transitional Unzoned District f 
P-1 Public Use 

Proposed 

M-2 Zoning 

N 

A 0 0.075 0.15 0.3 0.45 0.6 
• Clm::::11•••c:==:::::11••-Miles 

// ii I M-2 

City of North Mankato Zoning Map NNl 
CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

m 
x 
:z: -CD 
~ 
)> 



North Mankato Planning Commission 
City of North Mankato 
1001 Belgrade Avenue 
North Mankato, MN 56003 
507-625-4141 

North Mankato Planning Commission: 

EXHIBIT B 

Harrison Truck Centers is formally requesting the 20. 75 acres of land it owns in Section 4-108-
27W to be platted as Harrison Truck Center Subdivision, be zoned as M-2, Heavy 
Industrial. This zoning is consistent with the North Mankato Comprehensive Plan and 
consistent with the intended use of the property as a truck center. 

Chad Harrison 
Harrison Truck Centers 



D 
N 

1 inch = 1,666.67 feet 
M "I s 1e 

0 0.25 0.5 

.. ... NORTH MANKATO WSB -

Future Land Use 

D Centra l Redevelopment District 

- Central Business District 

- General Commercia l 

Neighborhood Commercial 

~ Commercial/ Industrial M ixed Use 

- Heavy Industrial 

EXHIBIT C 

Light Industrial 

High Density Residential 

Medium Density Residential 

Low Density Residential 

~ Low Density Residential I Institutional 

Institutional 

Open Space/Park 

Right of way 

Figure 3-2: Future Land Use 
North Mankato Comprehensive Plan 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

PAM"f:OWl'TH 

SOY INK 

April 27, 2018 

Dear Property Owner: 

The City of North Mankato has received a request from Harrison Truck Centers to provide a zoning 

classification for 20.75 acres of land which has recently been annexed into the City limits as M -2, Heavy 

Industrial. The location of the property is shown on the attached drawing. 

This request will be considered by the Planning Commission on Thursday, May 10, 2018 and by the City 

Council on Monday, May 21, 2018. Both meetings begin at 7:00 p.m. in the Municipal Building Council 

Chambers located at 1001 Belgrade Avenue. 

As an area property owner, you have the opportunity to comment on th is request. You may send 

written comments by May 10, 2018 or appear at either or both meetings. 

Sincerely, 

THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

Mike Fischer 

Community Development Director 

1001 Belgrade Avenue, P.O. Box 2055 • North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 • Telephone 507-625-4141 0 
An Equal Opportunity - Affirmative Action Employer 20% Post-eonsumerWas1e 



19fl@aw~~~ 
W' NORTH MANKATO 

Proposed 
M-2 

Zoning 

R-15 

ZONING 
- R-A 

D R-1 

CJR-1S 

North Mankato, Minnesota 
2017 

LJR-2 
C]R-3 

- R-3A 

C]R-4 

C]OR-1 

C]CBD 

ClB-1 
C]B-2 

D s-3 
LJl-1 

C]TUD 

- P-1 ~
-~~; 

CL ~ 

Residential Agricultural 

One Family Dwelling 

One Family Dwelling, Small Lot 

One and Two Family Dwelling 

Limited Multiple Dwelling 

Medium Density Residential 

Multiple Dwelling 

Office-Residential 

Central Business District 

Neighborhood Business 

Community Business 

General Commercial 
Planned Industrial 

Light Industry 

Heavy Industry 

Transitional Unzoned District 

Public Use 



Burnett Land Company 

53042 Rockford Road 

North Mankato, MN 56003 

Z-2-18 

HH Partnership 

23640 Trails End Lane 

Cleveland, MN 56017 

Mayo Clinic Health Systems 

1025 Marsh Street 

Mankato, MN 56001 



Application for 
REZONING 

NO.Z-2-18 

Pursuant to Chapter l 56 of the North Mankato City Code, application is hereby made to amend the City of 
North Mankato Zoning Map as described herein. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

Lot ii ·-·1·······--·-····-·-·· ·---.... -... ----·-.. _ .... _____ Block# _.:1, ___ ... ·-·-·-----· .. -·-·- __ _ 

Subdivision __ f:iarrison Jruck Center Subdivisi.o __ n __ Address 

APPLICANT: 

Name __ H~rrison Tr_LJ_~_k_C_e~_e_r __ Address 291 L.IJ'l~l.CJ_\'."_(;ree_k_C::().~.'! .. ____ Phone §.4.1::357 -7 446 

PROPERTY OWNER (If Other Than Aillllicant): 
Clear Lake, IA 50428 

Name·--·---.... ·--------.--.... ·-··---- Address Phone ·--------·-··--------.--------- ----·------· 
CURRENT ZONIN_Q: Ag CURR.E]\JTOSE OF PROPERTY~ Ag 

PROPOSED_,ZONING~ M-2, Heavy Industrial 

REASON ZONING CJIANQI'J::{EEDED: Accommodate Industrial Development 

REQUESJ .PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED? Yes No_L If Yes, date __ _ 

;2.UPPORTING DQcUMEN.TS: 

Required Attached Required Attached 
Plot Plan Comment Letters 

Floor Plan Performance Test 

Landscaping Plan Petition 

Parking/Loading Plan Development Schedule 

Survey Proposed Regulations 

Other 

FEES: Application Fee 

Notice Charge If _]. _____ , _ ____ @ $ 2.0Q ____ , _________ = $ (3~Q .... --------

Total Fee $_;3.41QQ _____ .. -....... Receipt# __ _ 

I hereby certify that the information both described in and attached to this application is correct and true. 

Signature of Applicant---·---.. -·-·-----... -............. _ .. _ .. _ .. ___________ Date ..... - ... -... -



Pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 156 of the North Mankato City Code, this application was received by 
me or my duly designated representative on ~ril)O, 2018 __ , and I hereby certify that this application meets 
all the necessary application requirements. 

Signature of Zoning Administrator ___ . ___________ ,, ____ .. __ .. ___ .. ____ Date_, __ , .. _. ___________ _ 

PLANNING CO.!v!MISSJON AcIION: 

.. ------·-·--------Approved Additional Conditio11s: 

__ Denied Reason: 

CITY COUN~IL ACTION: Date ___ Mfil'..11,__~QJ.8 .... ____ _ 

........... ___ ,_,,_ .. ___ Approved Additional Conditions: 

Denied Reason: 

OTHER COMMENTS 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
COUNTY OF NICOLLET ) 
CITY OF NORTH MANKA TO ) 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of North Mankato, 
Minnesota, hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached variance approved by the City of North 
Mankato with the original thereof on file and of record in my office, and that the same is a full, true and 
completed copy or said original. 

WITNESS my hand and the offlcial seal of said City of North Mankato this·--- day of 
,, ______ , .... _,,,, __ , _________ , 20_, 

City Clerk, City of North Mankato 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item #9B 11Depa11ment: Community Dev. r ouncil Meeting Date: 5/2 1/ 18 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Preliminary & Final Plat of Harrison Truck Center Subdivision. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Please review the Planning Commission Report. 

If additional space is required, a 11ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Consider Planning Commission Recommendations. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Steiner ---- Other (specify) Repo1t 
Norland ----

----Freyberg 
Whitlock ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

CR] Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

CJ Special Meeting CJ Other: 



PRELIMINARY & FINAL PLAT OF HARRISION TRUCK CENTER 

SUBDIVISION 

A REQUEST FROM HARRISION TRUCK CENTERS 



SUBJECT: 

APPLICANT: 

LOCATION: 

EXISTING ZONING: 

DATE OF HEARING: 

DATE OF REPORT: 

REPORTED BY: 

THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

Preliminary & Final Plat of Harrison Truck Center 
Subdivision 

Harrison Truck Center 

Part of Section 4-108-27W 

AG (proposed M-2) 

May 10, 2018 

May 3, 2018 

Mike Fischer, Community Development Director 

APPLICATION SUBMITTED 
Request for preliminary and final plat consideration of Harrison Truck Center 
Subdivision 

COMMENT 
The applicants have recently annexed 20.75 acres of land into the City limits to 
accommodate the development of a truck center. As part of the development 
process, it is necessary to formally plat the property. Attached as Exhibit A is the 
preliminary plat of Harrison Truck Center Subdivision. The plat consists of one 
19.54 acre lot and the dedication of Carlson Drive right-of-way. Future access to 
the site will come from Carlson Drive, not Highway 14. The final plat is shown on 
Exhibit B. According to the applicant, construction of a new truck center on Lot 1 
will likely occur in 2019. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the preliminary & final plat of Harrison truck 
Center Subdivision. 



I 

+ 

-r-

k 
1,', 
~:__:-:.::.._ ..._::,.__ --

i 

'l 

LEGl:NO 

,, .. ~"" ... """""""'"'"" 
~'"""'"·""'"'"" 

"""'""'~°"""' ,...,.,.,,.,,,....,,eo,. • ..,"'"'"" 
:1• 

·~t:_~{d~~F., 
'2 • ., .... ~ 

"""""""'""'~''"~"''""'"'0"""'""'" 
~"'"'""""""""'"'""'"''"' ,.,.,,..,.,~°"""'"'"'"""'no 

i··-------- ----------

,~ 

I~ 

~ ___ , ___ ,---- ---
'"''-'""'•·--'°~-""'""'"--' 
"""'"'"'·""'-~""'""""""'"'"-v_., .. ,.,,, .. 

HARRISON TRUCK CENTER 

I 

I •m~·• I I------- ....• ,,_.,___ -------. - - - - - -·- - - - - - -
CARlSON DRIVE ~ - CARLSON DRIVE 

1,----------------- ........... -----------------,I • - - - -

~~-~=~-~------------1 

: '· : 
' --- --- ------- : • ...--------1--1'! _., 

:; 
i~ 

!~ 
: LOT 1 

""'~'~" 
BLOCK 1 

'~= .. : ~-

" ~' 

~! 
;: 
;: 

.J 
l:c·.+c"-~ "~":"":,.·cc_c_c_c_:-_,.,:- '"'"-~l 

""""'" ~"""'"'•"' 

::-:···.· i;: 

I 
I 

I 
-· __ _;__ 

cc:'/'.'' I ···-· ~.'.'.'"''. __ , _____ _ 

I 
I 

I 

--·-

I 

'· 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

:;;:-
o· 

"" "' «' o,· 
v 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

'"" 

SUBDIVISION 

I 
I 

I 

....___ 

~-

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

--.; .. , 
< I 

'1 

I 

I 
I 

I 

! ___ , 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

UTILITY & SITE DATA 
M ,...,.....,, "'"""''· """ "°"" z~ -·~·~ ..,, ..,.,._, <·~ '"" co, o• """' 
"'""'"'" c- ,., ,, .. ~..., ,~ .... '"·~-·.,,, - ......,,~ ~·-··"'~ ,. ""'" 
•=•-"''· '~""' '"'" 0,1 o< '-" V~o•~ = ,.._.,, -... , . .._.,, ,..,.,.,.,...., '"''~' 
~ 

:;:::·,,.,,..,,.,....,.,.,,, . ..., 

~ _..,,..,,,..,,.......,.,.,.""""' 

"
'°""""'"'"''"'""'"""''"• 
"""''"""= 

•0'"" (""'>'"'' ~·-·1o-~,.,' ''"",, 
~-:;: . .,.... .. ,, .... ,., ., '~•) 
·o ,,.., (~"'' ,,.., "'"°'' ''"'...,,.,' '""' •' 
~;;::;; .......,, ,.,...,,.., ., ««) 

,, .... (""'''-'~-· ., .. _,.,' '""' ,, '.;;":;: .. .,., ...... ...,...., ,, ·-•} 

lo\,,..,.~--~,...,.,,~ .... 
Co\""'"(-'"--)•"<' -- '"*"'"~» 
""· '""''" (----> • ~ _..,._ ""''""""'" 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
;:::::;· -~ ":.,~·.'."':..,..":: r, ':;:,~·~~::::'. ~' "::::::;."':'; ... ~ ';"'" • 
"""""-"'~"""' ,,,,, """"'" "'''"""' , ... "'""'" •. <"•...,, '""'" 00 ,,.,, .. ,," 

"""""'~ "' ='""" ""' ("-""" c..,,,, "°"'"'""'" '"''""' - """'~' Co~•, z~ -
"'"""""'' - •<W;) """""'"'"""'' ,,..,., ... ,,,,..,....,,.,,...,., ..... ,,,.,;.""'"'·'
~- ..._..., ·- "'" '"' ,, '""" ,,,, "' ""'"'" """"'' ~~ ... Q1 ,,.., ... ~, ,, 10. "" 
•·~ ,.., o• ,...,,,. _., '"" """"'" c..,..,. ~"'"'-· "' '° ""' '' ,..., --·'-'" "'""' o' "'" """"' ''''· """' "°""' ......., ......... "' _..,.....,, , ... ~. ,,,.,.,,..., ""'" 00 
.,_.,,..," -'""'"' "'""'"'fo'~"'""''"'""''''~""""..,....,,...,,,.,,c.,.,,,,."""' ,_,,., ... '·' "'"""",, """'' ,..., ,, .... ,,, .. .,,.,,, '~.,, """" ,..., .. '"" 
<~'! O• "'' "•C \'-'.• "<"·' 00 ,,.._.. '7 _,,~ co '"~" "nC ,,,...., 1"" 
..,,.,.,.,..,,...,.,,,,....,....,._.,,,"<.,..,.,,,,,._,"'.,·'~"<>="'-:.8<.l<"''" 

.... """'' ,, ~,.., .. ,.,.. •<" '"° ~· ·- •' , ... ''" ,.,, ,. , .... fo" ""' " .... '"""""'' °"'""~ <" ,~, ""'""' •. '"~"• '""''" oo ...... , o• ~....., .. "" =·
""'· ""'"" .,., ""'' •••. "'" 0, ·~· 10 '"' """' ,. ~'""'"''""' "'·" ,_ """·" ..... •' "'"'"'"' .. ""'·'........,"°"'"mo.,.....,..,....,,..,_.u,..,"'""''°" "'""''""""""·" 
'"'· <·»« ,.., •• ,..,. _, •' -~·o °""'"' '"" ""'" 

OWNERS/DEVELOPERS 
l!CJ>°'"""'""·"< (,,,_,...., ... ,.".""'") 

LOT AREA 
"'"°'' <):'><,.,,.:>{0>•.»•C,O><) 

SU!\VE'f()Wl' [(RTIF<C111'0N 

~:~~:::.· 
:::::~,., ·-· - ... 

I PREUMINARYPIAT 1 ... ,.,.,..., ,,,.,,,, ... "'· 
NO<l~!M~ ..... Y(> M<NN"otA 

® l~L~~~ ""°'"'~o,,;;"-
'".,,, ... ~"OJ 

-l 
)> 



! 
I 
I 
I 

~ , 
! ~ I 

I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

·'·· 1· .-.: .· 

I 

I 

'-

11 

• 
•! 

J~ 
:-~ 
:~ 
) 
~~ 
rn 

I\ 
00 

Ii 
!i I 

;i I 
'~ I l! Ii •l 

" 

ij 

h 
I~ 

; ~ 

11 q 
·i; 

i 
~¥ 

~; 'it 
I 

' l~~ :J 

l ;? i 
~i I! 

ii ·! 

I 
" '" !~ Ii 

;~ 
,;·~ 

{ g ' jl ' ;o ' ll I n 
~~ 

i ~-~-
! ~11 ~ ~ 

''l I ,, 
H~ E 

~! 
g ~ f H 
' ~ 

;d : - ~ 

.:: :g 

' I 
' I 
', I 

' I 
', I 

', I 
'{ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

7 
I 

I 

-rrj=~'"'·"·"~" ~~I '':

f ___________ ---------- .. """. I ;j - """ --------- '" [ 

'

i l -""- T l' "' ~-
I I 
I I 
1 •••• -··· 

I: iii I ~ 1 

j I 

_____________ ) 

····•Cml···· 
hl.0>,\0.001 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item #9C 11Depa11ment: Finance llCounc il Meeting Date: 5/2 1/ 18 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: 2019-2028 CIP Planning Discussion. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: City staff will review identified CIP projects so the 
Council can provide direction for the 2019-2028 CIP. 

If additio11a/ space is required, allach a separale sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Discuss project. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Steiner ---- Other (specify) Memo 
Norland ----

----Freyberg 
Whitlock ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

[KJRegular Meeting CJ Table until : 

CJ Special Meeting CJ Other: 



To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

John Harrenstein, City Administrator 
Kevin McCann, Finance Director 
May 17, 2018 
2019-2028 CIP Planning Discussion 

Overview 

City of North Mankato, Minnesota 

This memo is a continuation of the ongoing 2019-2028 CIP Planning Process. We will continue to discuss 
currently identified CIP projects so the council can give direction for the 2019-2028 CIP. The goal is to have 
additional discussion regarding projects identified on the CIP, but may have received little discussion in the 
past. As we discuss projects, the focus will be on projects that have been identified for construction, but 
funding has not been identified. 

Intersection Improvements 

As pa1t of the Mankato/No1th Mankato Area Planning Organization, intersection control evaluations were 
conducted on some of the busiest intersections in town of by SRF Consulting Group in 2016 and 2017. The 
study reviewed the existing conditions, crash data, projected future conditions, traffic volumes, analysis of 
turning movements, and compared these variables to various alternatives for traffic safety, movement, and 
costs while considering the impacts to rights-of-way, transpmtations systems, pedestrian and cyclists, and local 
acceptance for the following intersections: 

• Lookout Dr. at Howard Dr. 

' ' f 

~ 

! 
; 

......... " 
Study 

Intersection . '" ' ~ -..ibJ.-... -...... ,,_ 

\ 
\ 

• .. 

Council Meeting CIP Memo - Intersection Improvements.docx 



• Lor Ray Dr. and Carlson Dr./Countryside Dr. 

TllTlm~d 

8111son Pori 

'"'''°'9 
Study 

Intersection 

• Lor Ray Dr. and Howard Dr. 

I Howard Or 

Q 

~ 

Study 
Intersection 

~owaro Dr 

c:: 

, 0 mme•cl! 01' ;. 
v c:,o. 

J.ltnl'5 Dr 

Scope of Work 

Each intersection is faced with challenges to meet the safety, traffic flow, and ease goals. As part of 
the study, roundabouts have been recommended for each intersection. The biggest challenge 
intersection will be at the Lookout Dr. and Howard Dr. intersection where the easternmost parking lot 
access for UPS is proposed to be closed. The layouts for each intersection are as follows: 

2 



• Lookout Dr. at Howard Dr. 

• Lor Ray Dr. and Carlson Dr./Countryside Dr. 

• Lor Ray Dr. and Howard Dr. 

3 



Current Project Estimates 

Lookout Dr. at Howard Dr. $1,383,575 

Lor Ray Dr. and Carlson Dr./Countryside Dr. $ 678,161 

Lor Ray Dr. and Howard Dr. $1,638,164 

TOTAL $3,699,900 

Consideration 

These projects have been identified to improve the safety, traffic flow, and ease for these intersection, 
but the dollar amounts warrant significant debt financing in order to complete. It is also worth timing 
these projects for completion when the adjacent roads are slated for reconstruction. It is with this 
timing that economies of scale could be achieved for each project. Since the adjacent reconstruction 
projects are several years out, it is recommended to place these projects toward the end of the CIP. 

4 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item #9D llDepartment: Finance llCouncil Meeting Date: 5/2 1118 
I 

TITLE OF ISSUE: Review the Economic Development Chapter of the Commerce Drive Redevelopment Plan. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The City has contracted with Bolton & Menk to 
Prepare a Commerce Drive Redevelopment Plan. The City Council will review and comment on all of the 
Chapters. 

If additional space is required, al/ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Review and Comment on Commerce Drive Economic Development 
Chapter. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Steiner ---- Other (specify) Economic Development 
Norland ----

----Frey berg 
Whitlock ----
De hen ----

~Workshop ~ Refer to: 

IT] Regular Meeting ~ Table until: 

~Spec ia l Meeting ~ Other: 



I. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT I Draft I 
A. Existing Conditions 

Commerce Drive contains a mix of retail, industrial, institutional and housing land uses that together 
provide various services, living and job opportunities for area residents. Pa11icipants in the visioning 
process had much to say about the economic future of Commerce Drive. The groups understand that 
these uses have a place on Commerce Drive and should work together to achieve a shared vision for 
the future of the corridor. Figure 19 illustrates Economic Development considerations for Commerce 
Drive. 

I. Previous Studies Overview 

Several documents have been completed which provide some direction for Economic 
Development needs on and around Commerce Drive. 

City of North Mankato Comprehensive Plan (2015) 

The Comprehensive Plan states the City strives to attract and retain jobs. Tn 2015, there 
was one job for every two residents. The Plan identifies the No11hport Industrial Park as 
the place where the majori ty of future economic development will occur with a mix of 
industrial and commercial uses bringing in a variety of jobs to the area. 

Caswell Sports Operations Review and Economic Impact Analysis (2016) 

The 20 16 Caswell Sports Operations Review and Economic Impact Analysis provides 
information on the number of annual visitors to events at the facility, a map of the 
Caswell Sports Future Master Plan depicting proposed future indoor recreational facilities 
in the area, and existing and planned pedestrian connections such as a pedestrian bridge 
connection over TH 14. Annual visitor tall ies among the Caswell Sports facil ities from 
20 13 to 20 16 show marked increases from 29,353 in 20 13 to 66,204 in 20 16. Visitor 
numbers increased rapidly with the addition of the Caswell North Soccer Complex and 
are projected to continue that trend. Increased visitors to the Caswell Sports Complexes 
could mean increased visitors to Commerce Drive businesses. 

2. Market Area Analysis 

a) Jobs 

A major goal for the 
City of North 
Mankato is 
attracting and 
retainingjobs. This 
is especial ly true for 
the Commerce 
Drive area which 
serves as a major 
business distri ct and 
employment center 
for the City. To gain 

Upper North Mankato - Business Summary 

Commerce Upper North North 
,Description 

Drive Mankato Mankato 

Total Businesses 45 277 437 

Total Employees 1,741 6,137 7,318 

Total Residential Population 40 9,660 13,864 

Employee/Residential Pop. 
N/A 64 53 

Ratio (per 100 Residen ts) 

Table 3. Business Summaries for Commerce Drive, Upper 
North, and North Mankato City. Source: Esri Business 
Analyst. 

an understand ing of what Commerce Drive could be in the future, it is crucial to 
understand its current economic state and the issues and oppo11unities that exist. 

Prepared by: Bolton & Menk, Inc. Economic Development 
Page 1 Commerce Drive Area Development Plan I Ml8.115188 



:;; 
2: 

~ 
~ 
i 
" § 

NMCommerce Drive Area Development Plan 
City of North Mankato 

CITY Of NOR.TH HANKAiO 

CJ Key Redevelopment Areas 

~ General Commercial 

Light Industrial 

~ 

t3J 
Heavy Industrial 

Greater Mankato Growth • Top 50 
Employers 

Parks 

@ Vacant 

~ Partiatty Vacant Property 

oilll-m::=:=1::i.0%et 

Bensori".P.ar!O 

Figure 19 ·Economic Development Considerations 
May 2018 

fM'\ BOLTON 
\!.::)) & MENK 

Real People. Real Solutions. 

8 Source: City of Norlh Mankato. Nicollet County, MnOOT. ESRI, J_, 
~~~G~re~a~te~r~M~a~n~ka~t~o~G~roJ1~~~h::=::=r::::r:::=:::::Si:!C:I::I:::::L:::'..:lf1J_J_J_J_[~~-~'i[:!!~!!.~,b;J;;;;;J_~[Jl.f!~.S:::J::l.C::Z::Il:J...C.J::t.c:i:::J;;;::;;;;;;::::::==....~'.::.B.L..l:::.'--..::.::k~r:,.,J..=i...::s~..L:.:...L.L.l.\~ll~_:,.\_i_JL!:_.:::::...::::::.-11.UJ.UJ.Wllllilllll.lll.!.Lli.LJ 



Industry 

T able 3 shows a summary of businesses in relation to population. According to this data 
from Esri Business Analyst, businesses on Commerce Drive employ nearly 24% of North 
Mankato's workforce. 

The Greater Mankato area is growing rapidly with severa l major employers, growing 
industries, and a healthy workforce. Upper North Mankato is one growing area and 
Com merce Drive is an important facet of that growth. Industry in Upper North Mankato 
was inventoried to gain an understandi ng of the number of businesses and employees 
working there. 

T able 4 identifies the distribution of businesses and jobs based on the North American 
Industrial Classification System (NA JCS) of industries. The area is strongest in 
Manufacturing, making up nearly 4 7% of employment in Upper No1th Mankato. The 
Taylor Companies provide the majority of these jobs with nearly 2,400 jobs. The area is 
strong in other sectors including Retai l Trade, Information, and Education, Healthcare, 
and Social Assistance. 

Employment by Industry 

Number of Number of 
% % 

Employees Businesses 

Agriculture, forestry, fishing, etc. 1 0.4% 3 0.0% 

Utilities 3 1.1% 26 0.4% 

Construction 13 4.6% 34 0.6% 

Manufacturing 24 8.6% 2,872 46.8% 

Wholesale Trade 12 4.3% 202 3.3% 

Retai I Trade 32 11.4% 382 6.2% 

Transportation and warehousing 4 1.4% 77 1.3% 

Information 16 5.7% 510 8.3% 

Finance, insurance, real estate 37 13.2% 189 3.1% 

Professional, scientific, management, 
27 9.6% 450 7.3% 

administrative, and waste 

Education, health care, and social 
44 15.7% 833 13.6% 

assistance 

Arts, entertainment, recreat ion, 
15 5.4% 233 3.8% 

accommodation, and food 

Other, except public administration 33 11.8% 196 3.2% 

Public Administration 9 3.2% 130 2.1% 

Unclassified Establishments 10 3.6% 0 0.0% 

Table 4. Employment by Industry in Upper North Mankato based on the NAICS. 
Source: Esri Business Analyst. 

b) Top Employers 

Greater Mankato Growth maintai ns a list of the top 50 employers in the Greater Mankato 
area (T able 5). Seven of these employers are located on, or in close proximity to, 
Commerce Dri ve. Taylor Companies, Coloplast, and Wis-Pak all are served directly by 
Commerce Drive, re inforc ing the importance of Commerce Drive to these industries. 
Other nearby major employers bring more workers to the area. These workers may 
choose to reside in the area surrounding Commerce Drive or simply use the services on 
the corridor as they commute to and from work. 

Areas such as the Northport Industrial Park have experienced major growth and 
continued growth is expected, increasing the number of people to the area. 

Prepared by: Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
Commerce Drive Area Development Plan I M18.115188 

Economic Development 
Page 3 



Employer Employees Employer Employees 

Taylor Companies 2400 Al!.Star 207 

Mayo Clinic Health System 1,830 An11:ie's BOOMCHICKAPOP 200 

Minnesota State Universi ty, Mankato 1,700 Johnson Outdoors Marine Electronics Inc. 200 

Mankato Area Public Schools 1,200 Harry Meyering Center Inc. 182 

MRCI 1,200 Alumacraft Boat Co 180 

Saint Peter Regional Treatment 830 Schwickert's 165 

Cambria 805 Truck Bodies and Equipment lnt'I. 150 

Gustavus Adolphus Colle11:e 675 Ridley, Inc. 145 

Monarch Healthcare 656 AEP Indust ries 142 

Le Sueur Incorporated 640 Archer Daniels Midland 128 

Mankato Clinic 639 Maple River School District 127 

Verizon Wi reless 540 Southern Minn. Construction Co. 119 

Wal-Mart Distribution Center 525 Crown Beverage Packaging 109 

Kato Engineering/Nidec 476 Minnesota Valley Health Center 109 

Blue Earth County 415 Wis-Pak of Mankato 105 

Davisco Foods International, Inc. 344 City of Saint Peter 101 

MTU Onsite Ener.Ry 342 Associated Finishing, Inc. 98 

Cou.Rhlan Companies 337 Xcel Energy 92 

South Central College 325 Bolton-Menk 90 

MICO Inc. 310 l+S Group 88 

Consolidated Communications (formerly Enventis) 290 The Free Press Media 82 

El Microci rcuits 275 Coloplast 80 

City of Mankato 271 Eide Bailly 76 

MEI 237 AmeriPride Linen and Apparel Services 72 
CHS, Inc. 225 CAB Construction 70 

Table 5. Top 50 Employers in the Greater Mankato Area based on Data from Greater Mankato Growth. Those 
highlighted on the list are located along or in close proximity to Commerce Drive. 

Demographic• 

Population 

Population 18+ 

Households 

Median Household Income 

c) Market Area Profile 

While the industrial presence seems strong in the area, pa1ticipants in the visioning 
process perceived the commercial presence to be lacking, having potential to be much 
more. They asked the following questions about businesses on Commerce Drive: 

( 1) Why isn't retail thriving on the corridor? 

(2) What's missing? 

(3) Is there a rec ipe fo r the right business combinations? 

A retail market profi le was completed us ing Esri Business Analyst which provides an 
understanding of leakage and surplus factors by industry within 5, 10, and 20-mi nute 
dri ve times from Commerce Drive (Figure 20). This measures the proportion of spending 
that leaves the area (leakage) versus the amount of addi tional spending attracted from 
outside the area (surplus). 

Market Area Demographics 

The population is anticipated to grow in each of the market area drive time zones. While 
the 10 and 20-minute drive time zones are anticipated to experience greater population 

5 Minute Drive TI me 10 Minute Drive TI me 20 Minute Drive Time 

2017 2022 Growth 2017 2022 Growth 2017 2022 Growth 

9,334 9,572 2.5% 37,025 38,204 3.2% 89,382 92,757 3.8% 

7,231 7,380 2.1% 29,924 30,701 2.6% 72,193 74,486 3.2% 

3,890 4,004 2.9% 15, 763 16,323 3.6% 34,075 35,513 4.2% 

64,856 74,833 15.4% 52,484 55,917 6.5% 54, 154 58,644 8.3% 

Table 6. 5, 10, and 20-Minute Drive Time Market Area Demographics. Source: Esri's Business Analyst. 
Prepared by: Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
Commerce Drive Area Development Plan I M18.115188 

Economic Development 
Page 4 



...... 

-
6'm 

1----1 .... -'' 
Souru: C:!O l 7 w 

J 

.... 

, ..... 

-·· 

I ...... 
\, ~ 

• ....... 
J 

... 

•. 

Figure 20. 5-, 10-, and 20-minute drive times from Commerce Drive. Source: Esri Business Analyst. 

growth rates, the 5-minute drive time zone is anticipated to have the greatest increases in 
median househo ld income. This indicates anticipated increases in spending power among 
those livi ng in this zone. Table 6 identifies market area demographics in 5, 10, and 20-
minute drive times. 

Market Leakage Analysis 

In a market leakage analysis, a numeric value (-1 00 to 100) is calculated and assigned to 
subsectors of the commercial industry. The leakage/surplus factor represents a potential 
retail opportunity; a negative value represents a surplus or excess supply of a business 
type and a positive number represents "leakage" or excess demand of a business type. A 
value of+ 100 represents a total leakage where I 00 percent of that type of commerce 
happens outside of the defined area. The negative values in the figures depict sectors 
which the area has an excess supply. The positive values found on the right half of the 
charts depict a market leakage, or excess demand for commercial services where 
residents are required to leave the area to meet their commercial needs and desires. 

A marked difference is noticeable between surplus and leakage within a 5-minute and I 0-
minute drive time. Figure 20 illustrates business supply and demand within a 5-minute 
drive and Figure 21 illustrates business supply and demand with in a I 0-minute drive. 

This analysis shows a heavy leakage factor within a 5-minute drive suggesting residents 
drive further to access some services. Most business types can be accessed with in a 10-
minute drive largely due to the nearby Mankato Hilltop area and other commercial 
business districts. A surplus can be expected for the metro area as a whole, since it serves 
not only locals but people who travel in from surrounding rural areas and smal l towns to 
shop. Studies of simi larly s ized communities show that the effective trade radius may be 
much bigger as a result, since people in rural areas wi ll often travel 20+ miles to a 
shopping destination. 

Prepared by: Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
Commerce Drive Area Development Plan I M18.115188 

Economic Development 
Page 5 



Leakage/Surplus Factor by Industry Group 
Automobile Deale1s 

Other Motor Vehicle Dealers 

Auto P.:t1ts, Accessories, and Tire Stores 

f urniture Stores 

Home Fumlshlnos Stores 

Electronics & Appliance Stores 

Building Mate~al and Supplies Dealers 

Lawn and Garden Equipment and Supplies Stores 

Groce1y Stores 
Specl,lity Food Stores 

Beer, Wine, and Liquor Stores 

Health & Personal Ca1e Stores 

Gclsotine Stations 

Clothing Stores 

Shoo Stores 

Jewelry, Luggage, and Leather Goods Stores 

Book, Periodic.al , and Music. Stores 

Department Stores (Exoludlr>Q Leased Depts.) 

Other General Merc.handlse Stores 

Flor1sts 

Office Supplies. stationery, and Gift Stores 

Used Merchandise Stores 

Other Miscellaneous Store Retailer-. 

Elect1onlc. Shopping and M.Jil·Order Houses 

Vending Machine Operators 

Ohect Selling Estabtlshrnents 

Special Food Services 

Drlnklrig Places (Alcoholic Beverages) 

Restaurants/Other Eating Places 

·40 

-
-
-

·20 

-
• 

-
0 20 40 60 so 
Leak age/ Surplus Fa<tor 

Figure 20. Commercial Supply and Demand by Industry Group within a 5-Minute Drive from 
Commerce Drive. Source: Esri Business Analyst. 

Leakage/Surplus Factor by I ndustry Group 
Automol~le Dealers 

Other Motor Vehlcle Oe~lers 

Auto Pa1ts, Acces~1es, •. •u1d Tire Stores 

f urniture Stores 

Home Fumishmos Stores 

Ele,tronlcs & Appliance Stores 

Building Materlal and Supplies Dealers 

Lawn Jilld Garden Equipment and Supplies Stores 

Grocery Stores 

Specialty Food Stores 

Beer, Wine, and Liquor Stof'es 

He11lth & Person11I C3re Stores 

Gasol ine Stations 

Clothing Stores 

Shoe Stores 

Jewelry, Luggage, and Leather Goods Stores 

Book, Per1ocHcal, and Music. Stores 

De1k"l1tment Stores (Excluding Le11sed Oepts.) 

Other General Merchandise Stores 

Flo11sts 

Office Supplies. Stationery, and Gift Stores 

Used Merchandise Stores 

Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers 

Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order Houses 

V~ndlng Machine Operators 

Direct Seiling Establishments 

Specral Food Services 

Drinking Places (Alcoholic Beverages) 

Restaurants/Other Eating Places 

-
-
-

• 
I 

~ ~ ~ ~ o m ~ ~ ~ 

Figure 21. Commercial Supply and Demand by Industry Group within a 10-Minute Drive from 
Commerce Drive. Source: Esri Business Analyst. 

Prepared by: Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
Commerce Drive Area Development Plan I M18.115188 

Economic Development 
Page 6 



That said, the current role of Commerce Drive is more about local convenience shopping 
rather than a regional shopping destination. 

One thing to note is the consistent leakage of specialty food stores in both the 5- minute 
and 10-minute drive times. A food co-op or grocery store was on top of the list of desired 
business on Commerce Drive based on feedback solicited from participants in the 
visioning process. A full report providing retail market potential and a retail marketplace 
profile are located in Appendix B. 

B. Future Market Potential 

There is a desire to make Commerce Drive more of a destination with unique and diverse businesses. 
Participants would like to see properties used to full potential; this includes developing vacant lots 
and redeveloping underutilized properties to increase the number and variety of businesses. 

Participants identify Commerce Drive as a place to access services, filling a gap where the alternative 
is to travel to Mankato for daily needs. The following business types were suggestions from the 
groups regarding \Vhat \Vould enhance the retail environn1ent ofC0111111erce Drive: 

• Food Co-op or Grocery Store • Coffee Shop 

• "Sit-down" Restaurant • Wine Shop 

• Hotel 

The future of Commerce Drive has implications not only for the area immediately surrounding the 
corridor, but for the entire City of North Mankato and anyone using services or recreation in close 
proximity. The following provides an understanding of economic development opportunities as well 
as redevelopment opportunities that could better utilize properties, add new businesses, and assist 
\Vith branding Co111n1erce Drive as a destination in the future. 

1. Enhance the Business Environment 

There is a strong mix of businesses on Commerce Drive today, however, visioning participants 
suggested that there is room for improvement. They would like to see more niche or "craft" 
businesses developed on the corridor. 

Most agreed that a strong business partnership is necessary to achieve the envisioned business 
1nix and increase the attraction for custo1ners. The estab!ishtnent of a business association \Vas 
discussed and suppo11ed among stakeholders. This could unify businesses on the corridor and 
provide avenues for: 

• Obtaining grant money for physical improvements to businesses 

• Pron1oting and coordinating events to create dra\V people to the corridor 

• Supporting the joint branding and promotion of Commerce Drive as a shopping 
district. 

2. Establish Commerce Drive as a Destination 

Establishing Co1n1nerce IJrive as a destination is desired by all \Vho attended the visioning 
process and remains a goal for the City of North Mankato. Enhancing the business presence in 
the area and establishing an association are key steps in attracting n1ore visitors to the area. 

Redevelopinent initiatives discussed be!o\v provide avenues for this. Enhanced area design 
through streetscaping, area branding, and building in1proven1ents \:vould also contribute to 
visitor draw. 

3. Redevelop1nent on Co1nn1erce Drive 

Con1rnerce [)rive is inostly developed offering lilnited opportunities for nev.,1 develop1nent. 
Currently, one vacant property exists adjacent to Commerce Drive Dental on the north side of 

Prepared by: Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
Co1nmerce Drive Area Developn1ent Plan I M18.115188 

Economic Development 
Page 7 



Commerce Drive. Thi s lot is guided for Commercial/Industrial Mixed-Use on the Future Land 
Use Plan. During the vi sioning process, participants commented that several developed parcels 
are not fully utilized, containing vacant land that could be suitable to accommodate other 
businesses if subdivided. Sim ilarly, some properties contain buildings with redevelopment 
opportunities by the public and stakeholders along the corridor. 

As mentioned in Section II - Housing, stakeholders, citizens, and City staff have expressed a 
desire to see mixed-use buildings constructed on newly developed and redeveloped prope1ties. 
This would include two- or three-story buildings w ith ground floor commercial and office or 
residential space on upper floors. This would open up opportunities for new businesses and 
provide res idential options on Commerce. 

Public-private partnerships may be a necessary approach to redevelopment on the corridor in 
order to: 

• Understand opportunities for redevelopment that may result from discussion with 
bus iness/property owners who may be wi lling to relocate to accommodate mixed use 
redevelopment. 

• Understand propetty owner willingness to redevelop existing properties or sell portions 
of underutilized properties to open up opportunities to accommodate new development. 

• Fill vacant lots with mixed use development containing newly developed businesses. 

4. Other Redevelopment Opportunities 

There are redevelopment opportunities in close proximity to Commerce Drive that, if 
developed, could contribute to the corridor's draw. 

Residence South of Walgreens 

The residence on the west side of Lor Ray Drive, south of Walgreens is currently zoned B-3 
General Commercial. Similar to the Lor Ray Drive/Howard Drive intersection, the City wi ll 
likely consider redeveloping the s ite to accommodate commercial uses if the property owner is 
prepared to sell or redevelop the s ite. 

Caswell Sports Complex 

Indoor recreation faciliti es are being evaluated for the vacant property adjacent to the existing 
Caswell Park softbal l fie lds, north of Fall enstein Field. If developed, this property would 
increase the draw of visitors to the area. 

r:;Kun: 21 . ri1La11r T11vpc:rryadjuu!11t ro rite: ( ·us11 c:ll l'ur/.. Spu11s <'ompl<'.1 bc:i11g 
emluated.for !mloor Recrc:a1i<mal Fuctlitics. 

Prepared by: Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
Commerce Drive Area Development Plan I M18.115188 

Economic Development 
Page 8 



C. Economic Development Goals, Objectives, and Policies 

Goal 1. Expand the number and variety of businesses on Commerce Drive 

Objective 1.1: Identify and support opportunities for the corridor to attract more businesses and 
strengthen and unify existing businesses. 

Policy 1. I. 1: Work to strengthen business relationships along the corridor and support 
collaboration around shared projects, events, and promotions. 

Policv 1. 1.2: Continue to maintain Commerce as an industrial jobs center for the region, 
while mitigating the impacts of related freight traffic on surrounding uses. 

Objective 1.2: Establish Commerce Drive as a Destination 

Policy 1.2. 1: lnvite businesses to locate on Commerce Drive that create a unique retail 
environment and fill gaps identified through the market analysis and visioning processes. 

Objective 1.3: Explore opportunities for new development and redevelopment on and around 
Co111n1erce Drive. 

Policy 1.3. 1: Foster private investment and economic activity without compromising 
community objectives to maintain and enhance North Mankato's environment. 

Policv 1.3.2: Encourage and facilitate redevelopment of underutilized or distressed 
properties into viable mixed-use developments by working with property owners and 
interested developers. 

Prepared by: Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
Commerce Dr·ive Area Developrnent Plan I MlS.115188 

Economic Development 
Page 9 


	6.	Approval of Council Minutes from May 7, 2018.
	A.	Bills and Appropriations.
	B.	Consider Resolution Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants.
	C.	Consider Approving Parade Permit for BENCHS on September 30, 2018, from 7:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
	D.	Consider Approving Parade Permit for North Star Bike Race on June 16, 2018 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
	E.	Consider Approving Audio Permit for North Star Bike Race on June 16, 2018.
	F.	Consider Approving Park Permit and Audio Permit for Associated Finishing Inc. Picnic on July 20, 2018, from 12:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.
	G.	Consider Approving Large Group and Audio Permit for Lunch with the Lancers, hosted by Business on Belgrade at 232 Belgrade Avenue on June 6, 2018 from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
	H.	Consider Approving Labor Agreement between the City of North Mankato and Law Enforcement Labor Services, Inc. (Local No. 305).
	A.	Consider Z-2-18, A Request to Zone Part of Section 4-108-27W: a Request from Harrison Truck Centers.
1.	Ordinance No. 104 Fourth Series, Zoning Part of Section 4-108-27W as M-2, Heavy Industrial.

	B.	Consider Approving Preliminary and Final Plat of Harrison Truck Center Subdivision: A Request from Harrison Truck Centers.
	C.	Review 2019 Budget & Proposed 2019-2028 CIP Schedule.
	D.	Review and Comment on the Economic Development Chapter of the Commerce Drive Redevelopment Plan.

